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M54 to M6 Link Road

From: Simon Hilditch <Simon.Hilditch@bwbconsulting.com>
Sent: 19 November 2020 08:17
To: M54 to M6 Link Road
Subject: M54-M6 link road - ISH2 (M6 Diesel IP 20025351)

Hi 
  
Please accept my apologies for not responding to the notification of hearing letter, I unfortunately did not 
see the notification email (I have now found it buried in my emails) and I only saw this letter yesterday with 
the Deadline 2 submissions.  
  
I note in the letter that the ExA have said that they would be interested in hearing from M6 Diesel at the ISH2 
hearing on 8th December at 2pm.  I can confirm that I will be available to attend this hearing via MS Teams 
and that I don’t have any special needs requirements.  I will also ask my Client if they wish to attend to and 
ask them to let you know today if they do. 
  
I should be grateful if you would confirm receipt of this and apologies again for missing the original email 
and thus for this being slightly late. 
  
I look forward to hearing from you 
  
Best regards 
  
Simon 
  
Simon Hilditch 
Director (Infrastructure Design)| BWB Consulting Limited  
5th Floor, Waterfront House, Station Street, Nottingham, NG2 3DQ 
M T 0115 9241100  D 0115 851 7418  W www.bwbconsulting.com 
  

  
  
 

M  
 

 
m  

  
  
m  

WB  

Registered in England and Wales  

Registered Office: 5th Floor, Waterfront House, Station Street, Nottingham, NG2 3DQ  
Company No. 5265863  
VAT Reg No. 648 1142 45  

This email (including any attachments) contains confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately by replying to 
this email and delete this email from your system without reading  using  copying or disseminating it or placing any reliance upon its contents. Email is not 
a secure medium and we cannot accept liability for any breaches of confidence arising through use of email. Any opinions expressed in this email 
(including any attachments) are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect the views of BWB Consulting Limited. We will not accept responsibility 
for any commitments made by our employees outside the scope of our business. We do not warrant the accuracy or completeness of such information. 
Viruses: please note that we do not accept any liability for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan the attachments (if any) using suitable anti-virus 
software.  
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